
From: Petra Mangini
To: CELA
Cc: Dan Backer
Subject: Submission: Designation of Counsel Form re: Kanye 2020
Date: Thursday, September 14, 2023 1:42:08 PM
Attachments: Kanye 2020 - CABK DOC.pdf

Hello-

Please find attached a completed Designation of Counsel form for Kanye 2020 (C00751701).

We have not received any information from the prior (alleged) counsel or treasurer of the committee
regarding any enforcement matters. We are requesting copies of any and all enforcement matters against
the committee, and any and all correspondence related to such matters, including that which was
purportedly sent on behalf of the committee.

If you have any questions or need any additional information, please let me know.

Thank you,

Petra Mangini
Chalmers, Adams, Backer & Kaufman, LLC
202.968.4446

This message and any attached materials are intended solely for the use of the intended
recipient and may contain information that is privileged, confidential or otherwise exempt
from disclosure under applicable law. If the reader of this e-mail is not the intended recipient
or the employee or agent responsible for delivering the message to the intended recipient, you
are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution or copying of this communication is
strictly prohibited. If you have received this communication in error, please immediately
notify us by return email and then delete the original message.

By OGC/CELA at 3:48 pm, Sep 14, 2023
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Rev. 20

STATEMENT OF DESIGNATION OF COUNSEL 
Provide one form for each Respondent/Witness

EMAIL cela@fec.gov

AR/MUR/RR/P-MUR# _______________________

Name of Counsel:  _______________________________________________________________________ 

Firm:  _________________________________________________________________________________ 

Address:  _______________________________________________________________________________ 

_______________________________________________________________________________ 

Office#: ___________________________ Fax#: ________________________________

Mobile#: ___________________________ 

E-mail:  ________________________________________________________________________________

The above-named individual and/or firm is hereby designated as my counsel and is authorized to receive any 
notifications and other communications from the Commission and to act on my behalf before the Commission. 

____________       _____     _________________________________________________________________ 
Date (Signature - Respondent/Agent/Treasurer) Title

_____________________________________________________
(Name – Please Print)

RESPONDENT:  ________________________________________________________
(Please print Committee Name/ Company Name/Individual Named in Notification Letter)

Mailing Address:  
(Please Print)

________________________________________________________________________ 

            ________________________________________________________________________ 

Home#:  ____________________________ Mobile#:  ____________________________ 

Office#: ____________________________ Fax#:  _______________________________ 

E-mail: _________________________________________________________________________________

This form relates to a Federal Election Commission matter that is subject to the confidentiality provisions of 52 U.S.C. § 30109(a)(12)(A).  
This section prohibits making public any notification or investigation conducted by the Federal Election Commission without the express 
written consent of the person under investigation. 

FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
1050 First Street, NE 
Washington, DC 20463

7800;and any/all other

Dan Backer, Petra Mangini

Chalmers, Adams, Backer & Kaufman, LLC

441 North Lee Street, Suite 300

Alexandria, VA 22314

202-210-5431 202-478-0750

dbacker@chalmersadams.com; pmangini@chalmersadams.com

9/14/2023 Treasurer

Hassan Sheikh

Kanye 2020

Contact Thru Counsel

374 7th Ave W., Unit 7253, Newark, NJ 07107

Kanye2020@zohomail.com
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